
From: Hotez, Peter Jay
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Roberts, Rich; Peter Daszak; Keusch, Gerald T; Robert Kessler; Jeffrey Sturchio
Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs.
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 6:14:49 PM

Such a crazy world, I’ve all sent many emails to Tony over the years, but I don’t think anything incriminating 

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH, FAAP
Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine
Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical Medicine
Health Policy Scholar
Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital Center for Vaccine Development

University Professor
Department of Biology, Baylor University

Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for Advanced Study
Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of International Affairs
Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering, Rice University
Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, School of Public Health

Founding Editor-in-Chief, PLoS Neglected Tropical Diseases

E-mail:  @bcm.edu 
Twitter: @peterhotez
Skype: 
Linkedin Peter Hotez
Amazon Author Center:  https://www.amazon.com/Peter-J.-Hotez/e/B001HPIC48
Like us on Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/

Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano 
bcm.edu

Phone: 

cid:image002.png@01D2BDA5.C66E3310

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2021, at 4:10 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] @gmail.com> wrote:

﻿

Sorry!  On 18 April 2020, Peter Daszak emailed me and Tony, congratulating Tony on standing up for
science.  That email somehow fell into the hands of the Congressman, probably via a FOIA of someone
who didn't delete it, as I did (delete all of Peter's emails and others relating to origin) when the shit
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started hitting the fan.

Anyway the Congressman got a copy of Peter D's email from someone at NIH, and he now wants to get
any reply Tony and I or anyone else may have sent back to Peter.  Mine was erased long ago ( I verified
that today) and I feel pretty sure Tony's was too.  The best way to avoid FOIA hassles is to delete all
emails when you learn a subject is getting sensitive...  In any case, there is notthing here except
opportunities to hassle, harrass, and huff and puff....

d

On 6/28/2021 4:56 PM, Hotez, Peter Jay wrote:

Which Peter? From April 18?

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

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering,
Rice University
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

On Jun 28, 2021, at 12:48 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
@gmail.com> wrote:

﻿

PS, I forgot to mention it was from CVongressman Steube....  d

On 6/28/2021 1:42 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] wrote:

Peter, FYI, Tony and I just a minute ago got FOIA'd regarding an
email of yours from 18 April 2020, sent from you to Tony and
me, thanking Tony for standing up for you.  He wants to get any
follow up emails.  Not sure what I have but I am sure nothing of
any great interest.   I am sure same for Tony.  Just FYI and for
your own records manangement practices, if you catch my drift. 
david

On 6/28/2021 11:29 AM, Hotez, Peter Jay wrote:

Podcast I think out tomorrow 

This from Bloomberg 

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2021-06-
27/did-covid-come-from-a-lab-scientist-at-wuhan-
institute-speaks-out

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH, FAAP
Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine
Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular
Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical Medicine
Health Policy Scholar
Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed Chair of
Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital Center for
Vaccine Development

University Professor
Department of Biology, Baylor University
 
Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for Advanced Study
Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of International
Affairs
Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and
Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering, Rice University
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Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, School of
Public Health
 
Founding Editor-in-Chief, PLoS Neglected Tropical
Diseases

E-mail:  @bcm.edu 
Twitter: @peterhotez
Skype: 
Linkedin Peter Hotez
Amazon Author
Center:  https://www.amazon.com/Peter-J.-
Hotez/e/B001HPIC48
Like us on
Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/
 
Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano 

bcm.edu
 
Phone: 
 
 
cid:image002.png@01D2BDA5.C66E3310

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2021, at 10:16 AM, Roberts,
Rich @neb.com> wrote:

﻿
Peter:
 
Could you send a link please?
 
Rich
 
Richard J. Roberts
New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA
Tel: 
Fax: 
email: @neb.com
 

From: Hotez, Peter Jay < @bcm.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 11:15 AM
To: Peter Daszak

@ecohealthalliance.org>
Cc: Roberts, Rich @neb.com>;
Keusch, Gerald T @bu.edu>; David
Morens @gmail.com>; Robert
Kessler @ecohealthalliance.org>;
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Jeffrey Sturchio @msn.com>
Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs.
 

EXTERNAL SENDER

 
I just did a “new abnormal” podcast with
Molly Jong-Fast that throws cold water on
GOF or lab leaks, and reinforces Dr
Anderson’s interview just out in Bloomberg.
So maybe change the tide in that way

 

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH,
FAAP

Dean, National School of Tropical
Medicine
Professor, Departments of Pediatrics,
Molecular Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical
Medicine
Health Policy Scholar
Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed
Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital
Center for Vaccine Development

University Professor
Department of Biology, Baylor
University
 
Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for
Advanced Study
Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of
International Affairs
Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease &
Poverty and Adjunct Professor of
Bioengineering, Rice University
Adjunct Professor, University of Texas,
School of Public Health
 
Founding Editor-in-Chief, PLoS
Neglected Tropical Diseases

E-mail:  @bcm.edu 
Twitter: @peterhotez
Skype: 
Linkedin Peter Hotez
Amazon Author
Center:  https://www.amazon.com/Peter-
J.-Hotez/e/B001HPIC48
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

On Jun 28, 2021, at 10:12 AM,
Peter Daszak

@ecohealthalliance.org>
wrote:

﻿ ***CAUTION:*** This email is not
from a BCM Source. Only click
links or open attachments you
know are safe.

I agree Rich and look forward
to working with you on this. 
 
I will send back the document
re. an NASEM “Attacks on
science” meeting later today
with a couple of extra names
and the edits others have sent.

Cheers,
 
Peter
 
 
 
Peter Daszak
(Sent from my iPhone)
 
President
EcoHealth Alliance
 
460 West 34th Street, New
York, NY10001, USA
 
www.EcoHealthAlliance.org

On Jun 28, 2021,
at 9:22 AM,
Roberts, Rich

@neb.com>
wrote:
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﻿
Peter:
 
I have been
following all of
the emails racing
back and forth,
but find myself
overwhelmed by
the vitriol that is
playing out
though the
media, including
what might have
been once
considered
reliable sources. 
At this point I do
not see a clear
path forward
that would not
just invite further
polarization and
more attacks.
 
As for Jeff Sachs,
my own reaction
would be to tell
him to go to hell
and just recuse
yourself from any
role in his
commission.
After all, it seems
unlikely they are
going to get any
closer to finding
out what really
happened,
especially in
terms of getting
evidence for a
natural origin.
 
I’m happy to
continue to find
solutions, but
would prefer a
route that
supported
science generally
rather than
continuing to fan
the flames of the
lab leak.
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Rich
 
Richard J.
Roberts
New England
Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA
01938-2723
USA
Tel: 

Fax: 

email:
@neb.com

 

From: Peter
Daszak

@ecohealthalliance.org>
Sent: Sunday,
June 27, 2021
2:41 PM
To: Keusch,
Gerald T

@bu.edu>;
Hotez, Peter Jay
< @bcm.edu>
Cc: David Morens

@gmail.com>;
Roberts, Rich

@neb.com>;
Robert Kessler

@ecohealthalliance.org>;
Jeffrey Sturchio

@msn.com>
Subject: Jeff
Sachs.
 

EXTERNAL
SENDER

 
Please see his
email to me
below, just now.
 
He’s proposing I
step off as a
commissioner,
recuse myself
from the origins
work and then
am put on the
one health part
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of the taskforce.
He will also bring
on biosafety
people.
 
This would be
seen widely as a
further step
down for me and
is not acceptable
in my opinion.
 
He’s trying to
bully me into a
quick response.
 
I think he’s trying
to line this up as
a done deal
before his
Wednesday
morning call with
the rest of the
Commissioners.
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cheers,
 
Peter
 
 
 
 
Peter Daszak
President
 
EcoHealth
Alliance
520 Eighth
Avenue, Suite
1200
New York, NY
10018-6507
USA

Tel.: 

Website:
www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter:
@PeterDaszak 
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EcoHealth
Alliance develops
science-based
solutions to
prevent
pandemics and
promote
conservation
 
From: Jeffrey
Sachs

@ei.columbia.edu>
Sent: Sunday,
June 27, 2021
2:24 PM
To: Peter Daszak

@ecohealthalliance.org>
Cc: Ozge Karadag

@gmail.com>;
Bagenal, Jessamy
(ELS-LOW)

@lancet.com>;
Yanis Ben Amor

@columbia.edu>
Subject:
Continued work
on the task force
 
Dear Peter,
 
I would like to
pursue a way
forward in which
you would
continue as a
member of the
task force to
provide expertise
and inputs on the
One Health
approach to
pandemics, while
you would step
away from being
a commissioner
and would recuse
yourself from the
task force’s work
on the question
of origins of
SARS-CoV-2. 
 Hume similarly
would recuse
himself from any
work on the
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origins question. 
I will appoint a
new acting chair
or co-chairs of
the task force
following
consultations
with the task
force. 
 
I am proposing
this two-track
approach so that
the controversies
and issues
surrounding your
work do not
envelope the
Commission’s
work and its final
report, while at
the same time
enabling you to
contribute your
considerable
expertise and
experience to the
important issues
of One Health
and the ecology
of emerging
infectious
diseases.
 
I hope that you
find this
approach to be
satisfactory and
reasonable under
the
circumstances.  It
is my deeply
considered view
on how to
achieve several
important
objectives going
forward. 
 
I will move
forward
expeditiously on
these issues one
way or another,
so I would deeply
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appreciate your
timely response.
 
With best wishes,
 
Jeff   
 
 
 
 

Disclaimer

The information
contained in this
communication
from the sender is
confidential. It is
intended solely for
use by the
recipient and
others authorized
to receive it. If you
are not the
recipient, you are
hereby notified
that any
disclosure,
copying,
distribution or
taking action in
relation of the
contents of this
information is
strictly prohibited
and may be
unlawful.

This email has
been scanned for
viruses and
malware, and may
have been
automatically
archived by
Mimecast, a leader
in email security
and cyber
resilience.
Mimecast
integrates email
defenses with
brand protection,
security awareness
training, web
security,
compliance and
other essential
capabilities.
Mimecast helps
protect large and
small organizations
from malicious
activity, human
error and
technology failure;
and to lead the
movement toward
building a more
resilient world. To
find out more, visit
our website.

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this
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communication from the sender
is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive
it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is
strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for
viruses and malware, and may
have been automatically archived
by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience.
Mimecast integrates email
defenses with brand protection,
security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other
essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small
organizations from malicious
activity, human error and
technology failure; and to lead
the movement toward building a
more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.
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provisions but apparently we have never prioriYzed NHs for this and STILL do not.  This is
problemaYc. Adding Larry on this issue. We need to fix that. Megan has details.
    
    Sent from my iPhone



Monday, October 7, 2024 at 08:29:08 Eastern Daylight Time

Page 1 of 2

Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTIAL
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 at 4:32:24 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:
To:

From: Dowling, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 4:31 PM
To: 
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL
 

 
Overall – a good document.  A few suggesOons, however:
 

1.       The Exec Summary needs to be redone with a clear statement of the problem/issue and the
conclusion.  That is, in effect, your press release.  I would suggest something like the following.

 
There has been much discussion of the number of nursing home paOent deaths in NY and the
causal relaOonship between nursing home admission policy and resident mortality.  The DOH
completed an independent analysis etc. and concluded:

 
·         NY State has a lower percentage of deaths in nursing homes than most states – ranking

46th.
 

·         Admission policies were not the factor in nursing home fataliOes.
 

·         Mortality rate transmission is strongly correlated to employees entering the faciliOes.
 

Ken Raske’s staff and mine can do a complete rewrite if you wish.
 

2.       Don’t overly rush to get this out – not unOl there is a rewrite.  It will get criOcized and opponents will
argue – even if they buy the argument – that we should have done more earlier to test the staff.  This
is poliOcal.

 
3.       I am working with Ken to line up some physicians to be available to support the Commissioner – this

will take a day or so.
 
I am waiOng for my physician to get back to me.  She is reviewing the report.  Once I do, I will follow up with
you.
 
 
 
Michael
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The informaOon contained in this electronic e-mail transmission and any a^achments are intended
only for the use of the individual or enOty to whom or to which it is addressed, and may contain
informaOon that is privileged, confidenOal and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this communicaOon is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this communicaOon to the intended recipient, you are hereby noOfied that any
disseminaOon, distribuOon, copying or disclosure of this communicaOon and any a^achment is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please noOfy the sender immediately by
telephone and electronic mail, and delete the original communicaOon and any a^achment from any
computer, server or other electronic recording or storage device or medium. Receipt by anyone other
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any a^orney-client, physician-paOent or other privilege.
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